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INDIAN INSTITUTEOF TECHNOLOGY KHARAGPUR
End-Spring Semester 2017-18

Date of Examination: Session (FN/ AN) __ Duration 3hrs Full Marks 50
Subject No. : HS50030 Subject: General Equilibrium Analysis
Department/Center/School: Humanities & Social Sciences Department _
Specific charts, graph paper, log book etc., required
Special Instructions (if any) :

Answer Question 1 and any three other questions

1. Answer any four of the following: 4 X5 =20

(a) Distinguish between hidden action and hidden information, giving one example for each.

(b) Explain how cheap talk can solve the problem of distinguishing between high productive

and low productive workers.

(c) What is statistical discrimination? How does it lead to a self-fulfilling equilibrium?

(d) Explain how getting workers to post a bond can ensure that he does his work properly.

(e) What is an auction? Distinguish between English and Dutch auctions.

2. Suppose you have decided to open a start up selling Giant Pandas in Tech Market. You can buy the

Pandas for Rs. 40 each. The demand curve is q = 100 - 5p. Since you have to return home you

decide to engage an agent to run your shop.

(a) How many Pandas should you sell to maximise profits?

(b) If you offer to share 50% of the revenue with your agent will this ensure that a profit

maximising amount of Pandas are sold?

(c) Suppose you tell the agent that you will pay him Rs.50 for every Panda that he sells. You

get the entire revenue. How many Pandas will the agent try to sell?

(d) If you can stipulate the number of Pandas that the agent should sell, how many will you

want to be sold?

3. Consider a duopoly market. The two firms have decided to form a cartel. To prevent defection, they

have adopted a trigger strategy. Define trigger price strategy. Suppose that firms cannot distinguish

between downturns in demand due to recession and secret price cutting by their competitors. Build

a model to describe this situation and show that the industry will alternate between episodes of
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cooperative behavior of random length and price wars of a fixed length brought on by weak demand

conditions. 10

4. Suppose that it costs Rs. 20,000 to get a diploma which will not improve your productivity but will

identify you as a high productive worker. The high productive workers will get a wage of

Rs.40,000, while low productive workers will get a wage of Rs.I0,000. If 8 proportion of the

workers are high productive, when will there be separating equilibrium, and when will there be a

pooling equilibrium in the labour market. Explain carefully using a graph. If the Government

decides to ban the diploma, will this be acceptable. Assume that 8= 0.5. 10

5. Suppose that three collectors A, Band C are bidding for a photo signed by Michael Jackson. Each

bidder knows how much he values the card, but not how much the others value the card. The values

placed on the photograph by the three bidders are VA = 250, VB= 170 and Vc = 157.50, respectively.

The auctioneer gets an expert to value the photograph. He claims that the value will lie between 100

and 300. 10

(a) If player valuations are independent, random and uniformly distributed, how much should

each risk neutral person bid for the item in a sealed bid first price auction?

(b) If this is a Dutch auction, which player wins?

(c) If a sealed bid, second price auction is employed, who wins?


